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MAY 22, 2012 
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The mission of the Plum Borough School District, in partnership with students, parents and the community, is to achieve 

excellence in education by preparing all students to take their place in the diverse and changing world of the 21st century. The 
District will provide a safe and stimulating environment that will promote and support critical thinking and life-long learning. 



P a g e  | 2 
March 27, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 

 

TO:   Plum Borough Board of School Directors 

FROM:  Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent 

DATE:  Tuesday, May 22, 2012 

    

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Citizens’ Comments on Agenda Items 
 

IV. Citizens’ Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
 

V. Agenda 

A. Finance Committee - Mr. Kevin Dowdell, Chair 
 
1. Recommend approval to adopt the Preliminary 2012-13 General Fund 

Budget with Revenues totaling $54,446,124.00 and Expenditures 
totaling $55,661,558.00 with the balance of $1,215,434.00 from the 
District’s Budgetary Reserve Account or other budgetary changes. The 
District’s millage rate remains unchanged at 22.2.  
 
Note: This Preliminary Budget is subject to change until its final adoption 
scheduled for June 26, 2012. The Preliminary General Fund Budget can 
be found on the Plum Borough School District website and in the Office 
of the Superintendent. 

VI. Adjournment 
 
A.  Motion to Adjourn 

 


